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From: Administrator Camrose Hospice <admin@camrosehospice.com>

Sent: April 23,2025 4:01 PM

To: Administrator Camrose Hospice <admin@camrosehospice.com>

Subject: Just two weeks left until HSCD has our biennial symposium on May 8, 2025.

Hello to everyone,

We are getting closer to the Hospice Society of Camrose and District Symposium on May 8, 2025
Enriching the journey through education. There are still spots available. If you have not already
registered, please do so by purchasing your e-ticket through this link: https://tinyurl.com/bd2ny5mp. If
you require more information, call 780-608-0636 or email admin@camrosehospice.com.

We hope to see you there. Attached is a post about the agenda, and if you need more information, our
posteris also included for those who may not have seen it. Please share so everyone has the
opportunity to attend. Thank you in advance.

Warm regards,

HSCD Team

5415 49 Ave

Camrose, AB T4V ON6
780-608-0636
admin@camrosehospice.com
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Our lives are connected in relationships with communities across multiple Treaty Lands. We acknowledge what those treaties mean and the responsibility of being
Treaty People. We acknowledge that the land where our office resides is Treaty 6 territory and a traditional meeting ground and home for many Indigenous Peoples,
including Cree, Saulteaux, Niisitapi (Blackfoot), Métis, and Nakota Sioux. Our gratitude to all Ancestors and Keepers of the land on whose traditional territories we are
honoured to work.




vchingd the I'OUrne
e‘;\‘“ough EdUCationy

Presented by: "
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A symposium for families & individuals preparing
well for end-of-life.

Open to professionals, volunteers, caregivers,
general public.

Death Afternoon Panel
unpacked Eric Barstad - Attorney

Dustin Eckstrand -
Financial Adviser

with keynote Bart Orr - Funeral
speaker: Director

Tyler Weber - Funeral
Jeremy Allen Director

« Caregivers Alberta
“Learning about grief and loss better enables

you to do the job you’ve been entrusted with. | Includes: a morning snack
with tealcoffee, a hot lunch,

will teach you how to lean into the discomfort
and afternoon coffeeltea.

of the difficult conversations.”

Date: May 8, 2025 _
Time: 9:00 a.m. to 3:15 p.m. Cost $75.00 To register

Place: Mirrer Lake Cenire 5415- | ‘2Md obtain your ticket -

49 Ave. Camrose, AB, T4V ON6 1.e-Ticket through Zeffy.com
https://tinyurl.com/bd2ny5mp

2.Call 780.608.0636 or email
admin@camrosehospice.com




Hospice Society of Camrose and
District is hosting their symposium
on May 8, 2025

A fy
Agenda: L day

Refreshments and welcoming remarks
Keynote speaker: Jeremy Allen

Q&A

Noon Hot lunch
Afternoon Panel Presentations from
five local professionals
Q&A
Closing remarks -gh Hospice Society
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For information on our biennial

event,

e call 780.608.0636

e email
admin@camrosehospice.com

e Vvisit our website
www.camrosehospice.org/events

or

e to obtain your ticket click here

https://tinyurl.com/bd2ny5mp

Learn to live well and die well.
- Hospice Society
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